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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Planning and Zoning Commission  
 

From:  Andrew Fangman, City Planner 
 

Date:  April 6, 2016  
 

Re:  Walker Way Subdivision (County) 
 

INTRODUCTION:  A request has been filed for a combined Preliminary/Final Plat for a two lot 
subdivision in unincorporated Muscatine County at 1866 Highway 38.  This proposed 
subdivision is located in unincorporated Muscatine County, but falls within the two mile limit 
requiring City of Muscatine review and approval. 
 

BACKGROUND:  Tony Kies has filed a combined Preliminary/Final Plat for Walker Way a 2.82 
acre two lot subdivision.  
 

The subject area is zoned R-1 (Residential) within unincorporated Muscatine County.  The 
proposed subdivision would create a new one acre lot (Lot 2) with the purpose of developing a 
new single family home, the proposed subdivision also increase the size of Lot 1 to 1.82 acres. 
 

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Walker Way Subdivision.  The proposed 
subdivision would not interfere with the orderly development of the City of Muscatine and is 
consistent with adopted Comprehensive Plan. 
 

BACKUP INFORMATION: 
 

1. Plat 
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